Subject: Hey -- Hope all is well

Attachments: 5B066251-1F2F-4E3C-972A-B6D05BB06FD5[21].png; STEPS.zip
From: Erich Spangenberg <erich@ipnav.com>

To: "aminsogna@jonesday.com" <aminsogna@jonesday.coms,

Date: 01/31/2014 04:55 PM

Subject: Hey -- Hope all is well

1. | know JD is a huge fan of IPRs and getting rid of "bad" patents

2. Just wanted you to know, we are going to do our part to help

3. Let me know if you have any questions

4. Best

Erich Spangenberg | IP Navigation Group, LLC | 2515 McKinney Ave. #1000, Dallas, TX 75201
Office: 214.438.0810 | Cell: 214.952.0052 | Email: erich@ipnav.com

Dallas | Dublin | Paris | Shanghai | Tel Aviv
STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:
The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential

or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify IP Navigation Group, LLC immediately at 214.438.0800, and destroy all copies of this message and
any attachments.
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